SUMMER BROW

UI/UX DESIGNER, GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER

4301 Red River Austin TX 78751

summer@summerbrow.com www.summerbrow.com +512 659 4464



ABOUT ME

I am an experienced graphic and web designer who thrives on problem-solving in the creative realm. I am a team player and have excellent leadership skills. With a focus on user experience, I have a wealth of experience as an instructional designer and educator, and have acted as a department director in the education sector. I value collaborative work environments and the process of ever learning.



DESIGN SKILLS



WORK EXPERIENCE

SUMMER BROW DESIGN

Creative/Art Director + Designer, 1997-present

Working with clients in a variety of industries (legal, health, entertainment), in both print and multi-media capacities. Clients include Harper Collins Publishers, lin digital, Ron White, and the Laugh Riots Comedy Festival in Montreal. Subject Matter Expert for a variety of college courses. Author of numerous courses and interactive e-learning modules.

LIN DIGITAL

Contractor, 2015

Design and authoring of interactive advertising

ART INSTITUTE OF AUSTIN

Faculty, Graphic + Web Design, 2009-present

Teaching classes in graphic and web design with a focus on user interfaces and usability, HTML5 and CSS3, computer animation and motion design for the web, interactive authoring, and digital portfolio.

ART INSTITUTE OF PITTSBURGH, ONLINE DIVISION

Associate Department Director, Web Design, 2011-2015

Support department faculty and communicate administrative initiatives and directives. Complete performance reviews for faculty. Conduct student assessment. Handle student escalations. Interview, hire and credential faculty. Faculty scheduling.

ART INSTITUTE OF PITTSBURGH, ONLINE DIVISION

Faculty, Web Design, 2002-2011

Lead full-time faculty, teaching classes in interactive media with a focus on Computer Animation and motion design for the Web, Authoring, Programming, Portfolio, Typography and Interface Design. Head of the department curriculum committee overseeing curriculum initiatives, revise and rewrite courses, work on course content alerts and identify and work with SMEs to maintain current curriculum. Interactive media curriculum advisor



PERSONAL SKILLS



LANGUAGES



EDUCATION

ACADEMY OF ART UNIVERSITY

San Francisco, CA, 2010 MFA, Computer Arts - Focus on Graphic and Web Design

MI A, Computer Arts - Focus on Graphic and Web Desig

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS

Austin, TX, 1997

MA, Communications - Focus on Visual Communication

BAYLOR UNIVERSITY

Waco, TX, 1996

BA, Journalism/English - Focus on Editorial Design



HOBBIES AND ACTIVITIES



Photography



Traveling



Live Music



Digital Design